Association of University and College Emnloyees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.)

January 10, 1979

Mr. R.A. Grant

Director

Enployee Relations Department
CAMPUS MATL

Dear Mr. Graht:

Re: Short Term Ieave of Absence

In accordance with Article 7.03(b) of the Collective Agreement, the
Union requests leave of absence for Lid Strand of the Registrar's Office.

Leave 1s requested for January 18, 1979 from 12:30 to 4:30 p.m.
Please bill this office accordingly. Thank you.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
Iocal 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



